From: Campbell J (Jeanette)

Sent: 10 October 2017 10:34

To:- Minister for Sccial Security: [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

The withdrawn bid was for Any Questions?

From: Campbell J (Jeanette)

Sent: 10 October 2017 10:23

To: Minister for Social Security; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

(O8]

(1))

ALEArA wae mow doing and the bid had been w b ] e om
lackford was now - had N \!

Can you check this please? News desk sent an email yesterday that lan
Though do wonder what happened 10 outstanding bid for JF the news desk had from some time ago.
From: [REDACTED];On Behalf Of Minister for Social Security

Sent: 10 October 2017 10:17

To: [REDACTED];

Ce: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equalities; [REDACTED];; Campbell J (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Lleyd E (Elizebeth);
Minister for Social Security

Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

REDACTED];
Ms Freeman is content to take part.

Can you advise re timings and location in due course?



Thanks

[REDACTED];

PS/Minister for Social Security
= {REDACTED];

T [REDACTED];

Please sce the Ministerial Preferences which may be of assistance to you.

All e-mails and atrachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another o icial on behalf of a Minister relatine to a decision. request or
o i/ o o G >
comment made by a Minister. or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriarely by the primary recipient. Privare Offices do nor

keep official records of such e-mails or attachmens.

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 09 October 2017 09:25

To: Minister for Social Security

Cc: [REDACTED]; Campbell J (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
Subject: FW: BBC Question Time

[REDACTED]
A bid has come in for Question Time in Kilmarnock on 2™ November. Spads would like Ms Freesman o take this on if possible.
Can you please let me know if the Minister is able to take part?

Thanks,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Communications
Senior media manager
Scottish Government, St Andraw's House

e: [REDACTED]

™)



+: [REDACTED]m: [REDACTED]

www.scotland.gov.uk | @ScotGov

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 03 July 2017 13:43
To: Lioyd E (Elizabeth)
Subject: BBC Question Time

Hi Liz,

Question Time will be in Kilmarnock on 2™ November.

We've asked Ruth Davidson and Kezia Dugdale to come on, and I'd like to bid for the FM toc.
Let me know your thoughts.

All the best,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Producer
BBC Question Time

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]- Direct
[REDACTED] - Motile

PN o
h g
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Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Tinopolis group of compani
unless specifically stated. This email and any files transmitted are confidential and intended sclzly for the use of the individu
individuals or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, do not copy or disclose its contents.
Please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail from your computer. Quotations and commercial commitments are all subje
contract.

Disclaimer

[

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you ar

not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking acticn in relation of the contents of this information is strictly orohibiteg znc
may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as z Service (Sza8) for
business. Providing a szfer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in: Security, archiving and compliance. T¢ find out more Click Hers

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

i~



From: Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
Sent: 26 October 2017 09:45

To: [REDACTED]: Minister for Social Security: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross)
Ce: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equalities; [REDACTED]; Campbell J (Jeanette); Communications CSSE

Subject: RE: BBC Question Time
Cc’ing Ross who is Mr Questicn Time....

Elizabeth Lioyd

Chief of Staff to the First Minister
St Andrew's House

Regent Road

Edinburgh EH1 3DC

Tel: [REDACTED]

Mohile: [REDACTED]

Elizabeth.Llovd@gov.scot

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 26 October 2017 09:16
To: Minister for Social Security

Ce: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equalities; [REDACTED]; Campbell J (Jeanetie); Communications CSSE; Lioyd E (Elizabeth)

Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

[REDACTED]

Some questions from Question Time. So far, confirm
one more tbc.

green room before the show.

ed guests are Daniel Hannan MEP, Keziza Dugdale MSP, Owen Jenes

Would Ms Freeman (and guest) like fo join the team for some food and refreshments after the show?

Liz — will spads be supporting?

—_—

(=

Is there any allergy/dietary information that we should be aware of? There will be light snacks and drinks available in th

()]

wn



[REDACTED]

Date of appearance: Thursday 2" November

Venue: The Grand Hall, Palace Theatre Complex, ¢ Green Street, Kilmarnock KA1 33N
Approx. Call Time: 1910hrs - allowing time for make-up, prep and infroduction tc panellists etc
Recording Time: 2030-2130hrs

Post-show hospitality: From 2140 - venue TRC

[REDACTED] | Communicztions
Senicr media manager
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House

e: [REDACTED]
¢: [REDACTED]m: [REDACTED)]

www.scotland.gov.uk | @ScotGov

From: [REDACTED] On Behalf Of Minister for Social Security

Sent: 18 October 2017 10:22

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equalities; [REDACTED]; Campbell (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Lioyd = (Elizabeth);
Minister for Social Security

Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

Hi [REDACTED]

Many thanks for this, the Minister has seen and noted for her interests.
Thanks again

[REDACTED]

Minister for Social Security’s Private Office
@ [REDACTED]

(#))



All e-mails and attachments sent by @ Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of ¢ Minister relating to @ decision, request or

e
comment made by a Minister, or a note of @ Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the primary recipient. Private Offices do nct
keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 October 2017 10:52
To: Minister for Social Security

Ce: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equalities; [REDACTED]; Cempbell J (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

[REDACTED]

The venue is The Grand Hall, Palace Theatre Complex, 9 Green Street Kilmarnock KA1 3BN
Panellists need to be there for 7.15pm {0 record 8.30pm to Spm.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]| Communications
Senior media manager
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House

e: [REDACTED]
¢ [REDACTED]m: [REDACTED]

www.scotland.cov.uk | @ScotGov

From: [REDACTED] On Behalf Of Minister for Social Security
Sent: 10 October 2017 10:17
To: [REDACTED]

Ce: Cabinet Secretary for Communities, Social Security and Equelities; [REDACTED]; Campbell 1 (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Llovd E (Elizabeth);

|



Minister for Social Security
Subject: RE: BBC Question Time

[REDACTED]

Ms Freeman is content to take part.

Can you advise re timings and location in due course?
Thanks

[REDACTED]

PS/Minister for Social Security

= [REDACTED]
=[REDACTED]

Please see the Ministerial Preferences which may be of assistance to you.

All e-mails and attachments sen: by a Ministerial Privare Office 10 another official on behalf of a Minister relatine 1o a de
cominent made by a Minister. or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriarely by the primary r

keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 October 2017 09:25
To: Minister for Social Security

Cc: [REDACTED] Campbell J (Jeanette); Communications CSSE; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)

Subject: FW: BBC Question Time
[REDACTED]

A bid has come in for Question Time in Kilmarnock on 2™

November. Spads would like Ms Freeman to take this on if pessible.

(03]



Can you please let me know if the Minister is able to take part?
Thanks,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]| Communications
Senior media manager

Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
e: [REDACTED]

+: [REDACTED]m: [REDACTED)]

www.scotland.gov.uk | @ScotGov

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 03 July 2017 13:43

To: Lloyd E (Elizabeth)

Subject: BBC Question Time

Hi Liz,

Question Time will be in Kilmarnock on 2™ November.

We've asked Ruth Davidson and Kezia Dugdale to come on, and I'd like to bid for the FM too.

Let me know your thoughts.

All the best,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Producer
BBC Question Time

(5]



Suite 32 Third Floor, 227 Ingram Street. Glasgow

G171 1DA

[REDACTED]- Direct
[REDACTED] - Mobile
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http:/www.svmanteccl oud.com

This email has been received from an external party and

has peen swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 01 November 2017 14:11

To: Minister for Social Security

Subject: FW: QUESTION TIME - Logistics - Jean Freeman MSP

is!

(1]

Ignore this — I've spoken to Ross and A

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 01 November 2017 13:25

To: Minister for Social Security

Subject: FW: QUESTION TIME - Logistics - Jean Freeman MSP

Hi [REDACTED]

(]

— some info for tomorrow night. Did Ross g
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

| Communications

Senior media manager

Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
e: [REDACTED]

t: [REDACTED)]

m: [REDACTED]

www.scotland.gov.uk | @ScotGov

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 01 November 2017 13:21

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: QUESTION TIME - Logistics - Jean Freeman MSP

Hi [REDACTED]

L backto yeu t



Some information with regards to the Minister joining us tomorrow in Kilmarn

Best wishes,

[REDACTED]

201 Own wanspers erranped ®e The Grand =2ll, P2lage Theswre Complex, 2 Green Street, PARKING: |
Kilmarncck 2ahing the Selvation Arm

Hall (2ming walk frem vc'\u;‘
Post Code: KAL SAH

Apprex. Plasse arrive on locstion for IRRroX. —800 anc conmctprecusien upen arrival Sredp=aian Conss

1803

2020-2130 | Ax ProgS srfil|

2152 Srive o The Lenghouse Resurant ‘erdinner Approx. journey: bmias d twe
The Lenghouse, 120 3
Sz, Kilmarngck XAL 22

ERY | Own wanseort arranged back hore | |

[REDACTED]
Production Co-ordinator

Suite 32 Third Floor. 227 Ingram Street, CGlasgow

G1 1DA

[REDACTED] - Direct
[REDACTED)] - Mobile
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From: {REDACTED]
Sent: 01 November 2017 14:53

To: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross): Minister for Social Security

Subject: FW: Question Time Panel - 2nd Nov

No Brian Souter

[REDACTED]| Communications
Senior media manager
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House

e: [REDACTED]
+: [REDACTED]m: [REDACTED]

www.scotland.gov.uk | @SceotGov

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 01 November 2017 14:52

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Question Time Panel - 2nd Nov

On this week’s Question Time panel in Kilmarnock:

Kezia Dugdale
Jeane Freeman
Daniel Hannan
Owen Jones
Anne McElvoy

[REDACTED]
Researcher
Question Time

Suite 32 Third Floor, 227 Ingram Street, Glasgow
G1 1DA
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